Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel: (401) 574-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387

May 9, 2012

ADDENDUM # 1

RFQ #7449651
Title: Painting of Stairwells — CCRI Warwick Campus

Bid Opening: 5/17/12 @ 11:00 am (est)

Attached:

Pre-Bid Attendance Sheet
Questions & Concerns Addressed

Interested parties should monitor this website, on a regular basis, for any additional
information that may be posted.

Gary P. Moscg,
Buyer
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PRE BID #7449561
PAINTING OF STAIRWELLS - CCRI WARWICK CAMPUS
PRE BID ATTENDANCE SHEET & QUESTIONS/ANSWERS
1) QUESTION: Can CCRI accommodate work hours for vendors?

ANSWER: Yes A woik schedule can be anianged with CCRI  Night work is pesmitted,
however no premium will be paid for any woik performed

2) QUESTION: Is the bid calling for any bonds to be issued?

ANSWER: No bid surety required to be submitted with bid, howeve1, the successiul
bidder will be requited to furnish Performance and Labor and Payment Bonds at time of
Tentative coniract award

3) QUESTION: May vendor retuin to pioject site for inspection

ANSWER: Yes Please contact Piiysica] Plant piior to visit.

4),QUESTION: How many coats of paif;t were used for ptior painting of railing?
ANSWER: ptime and 2 coats

5) QUESTION: Will the be painting of any junction boxes in staitwells?
ANSWER: No

6). QUESTION: Will wall gtaphics be painted

ANSWER: Confractor is to go over painted giaphic. CCRI will be responsible to re-
place Colored graphics are too covered, not to be painted over

7). QUESTION; Can contractor use paint spraying method fo apply paint?

ANSWER: Yes Fire /safety equipment ma)) not be painted. No alaim ot sensor devices.
8) QUESTION: Are stair 1isets being painted;?

ANSWER: No.

9 Stairwell B has been eliminated from the proj'ec:t and 1eplaced with stairwell 4



11D, QUESTION: Stairwells may look the same but have a different number of prima
applied Who many coats of prima and paint are required?

ANSWER: 1 primer and 2 coats paint

12) Are vendors to include painging of sptinkle; piping and water piping in staizwells 1,
2, & 37

ANSWER: Yes
13} what type of paint is to be used?
ANSWER: Paint degcribed within bid Must be DVOC

14) QUESTION: Can vendot close down staitwell for painting and have atea remain
close for duration of painting in that area?

ANSWER: No



